
  
 
 
 
 

 
County Buildings, Stafford 

DDI (01785) 276133 
Please ask for Michael Bradbury 

Email: michael.bradbury@staffordshire.gov.uk  

 

 
Pensions Panel 
 
Tuesday, 8 September 2015 
9.30 am 

Ivanovo Room - County Buildings 

 
John Tradewell 

Director of Democracy, Law and Transformation  
28 August 2015 

 

 
A G E N D A 

 
 

1.  Apologies  
   
2.  Declarations of Interest  
   
3.  Minutes of meetings held on:  
   

a)  9 June 2015 (Pages 1 - 2) 
   
b)  21 July 2015 (Pages 3 - 4) 
   

4.  Pension Fund Performance and Portfolio of Investments as at 30 
June 2015 

(Pages 5 - 28) 

   
 Report of the Director of Finance and Resources  
   
5.  Dates of Future Meetings  
   
 1 December 2015 

9 March 2016 (1.30pm) 
7 June 2016 (Provisional) 
19 July 2016 (Managers’ Day) (Provisional) 
8 September 2016 (Provisional) 
6 December 2016 (Provisional) 
7 March 2017 (Provisional) 
 
All meetings are scheduled to start at 9.30am at County Buildings, 
Stafford 
 

 

   



6.  Exclusion of the Public  
   
 The Chairman to move:- 

 
‘That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in the paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972 (as amended) indicated below’. 

 

   
 

 PART TWO  
   
 (All reports in this section are on pink paper)  
   
7.  Exempt Minutes of the Meetings held on:  
   

a)  9 June 2015 (exemption paragraph 3) (Pages 29 - 38) 
   
b)  21 July 2015 (exemption paragraph 3) (Pages 39 - 44) 
   

8.  Private Equity - Review of position at 30 June 2015  
(Exemption paragraph 3) 

(Pages 45 - 46) 

   
 Report of the Director of Finance and Resources  
   
9.  Strategic Benchmark Review and Monitoring  

(Exemption Paragraph 3) 
 

   
a)  Economic and Market Update  
   
 (a) Economic and Market Update 

 
Report and Presentation by Hymans Robertson 

 

   
b)  Review of Position as at 31 July 2015 (Pages 47 - 54) 
   
 Report of the Director of Finance and Resources  
   

10.  Pension Fund Performance and Manager Monitoring for the 
quarter ended  30 June 2015  
(Exemption paragraph 3) 

(Pages 55 - 106) 

   
 (Report of Portfolio Evaluation for the quarter ended 30 June 2015 

enclosed for information) 
 

   
11.  Corporate Governance and Socially Responsible Investment 

Report Quarter 2 2015  
(Exemption paragraph 3) 

(Pages 107 - 122) 

   
 Report of the Director of Finance and Resources 

 
 

   
12.  Securities Lending  
   
 To receive:  



 
   

a)  Presentation and Training from Northern Trust  
(Exemption paragraph 3) 

 

   
b)  Securities Lending Update  

(Exemption paragraph 3) 
 

(Pages 123 - 
134) 

 Report of the Director of Finance and Resources  
   

13.  Property  
   

a)  Property Investment Strategy Report for the three years 
commencing 1 April 2015  
(Exemption paragraph 3)  
 
Report and presentation by Colliers Capital 

(Pages 135 - 
180) 

   
b)  Confirmation of the action of the Director of Finance and 

Resources  
(Exemption Paragraph 3) 

(Pages 181 - 
190) 

   
 Report of the Director of Finance and Resources  
   

 
 

Membership 
 

Philip Atkins (Chairman) 
Carolan Dobson 
Graeme Johnston 
David Thomas 
 

Stephen Sweeney 
Derek Davis, OBE 
Shelagh McKiernan 
Robert Marshall 
 

 
Note for Members of the Press and Public 
 
Filming of Meetings 
 
The Open (public) section of this meeting may be filmed for live or later broadcasting or 
other use, and, if you are at the meeting, you may be filmed, and are deemed to have 
agreed to being filmed and to the use of the recording for broadcast and/or other 
purposes. 
 
Recording by Press and Public 
 
Recording (including by the use of social media) by the Press and Public is permitted 
from the public seating area provided it does not, in the opinion of the chairman, disrupt 
the meeting.  
 
 





- 1 - 
 

Minutes of the Pensions Panel Meeting held on 9 June 2015 
 

Present:  
 

Attendance 

Stephen Sweeney 
Shelagh McKiernan 

Robert Marshall 
 

 
Also in attendance: Carolan Dobson, Graeme Johnston and David Thomas 
(Independent Adviser) 
 
Apologies: Philip Atkins and Derek Davis, OBE 
 
PART ONE 
 
1. Declarations of Interest in accordance with Standing Order 16.5 
 
There were no declarations of interest on this occasion. 
 
2. Minutes of meeting held on 3 and 16 March 
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes of Meetings of the Pensions Panel held on 3 and 16 
March 2015 be confirmed and signed by the Chairman. 
 
3. Pension Fund Performance and Portfolio of Investments as at 31 March 
2015 
 
The Director of Finance and Resources submitted a summary of the performance of the 
Pension Fund together with a portfolio of the Fund’s investments as at 31 March 2015. 
 
The Panel were informed that at £3.75 billion, the market value of the Fund at 31 March 
2015, yet again reached an all-time high (although following recent market volatility, this 
had since fallen slightly to £3.56 billion). The Fund generated a return of 5.3% over the 
quarter, mainly due to the strong returns from global equities, followed by positive 
returns on property and bonds, albeit to a lesser extent.  Over the 2014/15 financial 
year, the Fund returned 13.6%, well ahead of the return assumptions made by the 
Actuary in the 2013 valuation. With a return of 17.7%, property assets were the highest 
performing asset class over the year, with equities a short way behind at 15.2%. The 
Fund’s bond holdings also continued to perform well.    
 
RESOLVED – That the Pension Fund performance and portfolio of investments for the 
quarter ended 31 March 2015 be noted.  
 
4. Dates of Future Meetings 
 
21 July 2015 
8 September 2015 
1 December 2015 
1 March 2016 
 



 

- 2 - 
 

All meetings are scheduled to start at 9.30am at County Buildings, Stafford.  
 
5. Exclusion of the Public 
 
RESOLVED - That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
paragraph of Part One of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended) indicated below. 
 
The Panel then proceeded to consider reports on the following issues: 
 
6. Exempt Minutes of the Meetings held on  3 and 16 March 
(Exemption paragraph 3) 
 
7. Property Investment Strategy Report for the three years commencing 1 
April 2015 
(Exemption paragraph 3) 
 
8. Property - Confirmation of the action of the Director of Finance and 
Resources 
(Exemption paragraph 3) 
 
9. Private Equity - Review of Position as at 31 March 2015 
(Exemption paragraph 3) 
 
10. Private Equity Investment Proposals 2015/16 
(Exemption paragraph 3) 
 
11. Strategic Benchmark Review and Monitoring 
(Exemption paragraph 3) 
 
a) Economic and Market Update 
 
b) Review of position as at 30 April 2015 
 
12. Pension Fund Performance and Manager Monitoring for the quarter ended  
31 March 2015 
(Exemption paragraph 3) 
 
13. Corporate Governance and Socially Responsible Investment Report Quarter 
1 2015 
(Exemption paragraph 3) 
 
14. Investing in Alternative Credit 
(Exemption paragraph 3) 
 
15. Alternative Credit Manager Presentations 
(Exemption paragraph 3) 
 
 

Chairman 



- 1 - 
 

Minutes of the Pensions Panel Meeting held on 21 July 2015 
 

Present: Philip Atkins (Chairman) 
 

Attendance 

Stephen Sweeney 
Derek Davis, OBE 

Shelagh McKiernan 
Robert Marshall 

 
Also in attendance: Carolan Dobson (Independent Advisor) and Graeme Johnston 
(Hymans Roberson). 
 
Apologies: David Thomas (Independent Advisor). 
 
PART ONE 
 
16. Declarations of Interest 
 
There were no declarations of interest on this occasion. 
 
17. Dates of Future Meetings 
 
8 September 2015 (commencing at 9:30 am) 
1 December 2015 (commencing at 9:30 am) 
9 March 2016 (commencing at 1:30 pm)  
 
18. Exclusion of the Public 
 
RESOLVED - That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
paragraph of Part One of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended) indicated below. 
 
The Panel then proceeded to consider reports on the following issues: 
 
19. Discussions with Global Equity Managers 
(Exemption paragraph 3) 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 
 





Pensions Panel 08.09.15 

 
 

Local Members Interest 

  

 
PENSIONS PANEL – 8 SEPTEMBER 2015 

 
Report of the Director of Finance and Resources 

 
PENSION FUND INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE 2015/16  

 
1. Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To provide, for information; 

 
i)  a summary of performance of the Staffordshire Pension Fund as at  

30 June 2015; and 
 
ii) a portfolio of the Pension Fund’s investments as at 30 June 2015. 
 

 
2. Performance Summary 
 
2.1 Period               Relative  
      Fund  Benchmark  Performance 
         %          %           %  
  

June 2015 Quarter    -2.4        -2.8         0.4 
 

 
2.2 Global equity markets were fairly subdued during the second quarter of 2015 

with the MSCI World falling -0.69% in local currency terms. Japan was a 
notable outperformer, rising +5.84% in local currency terms and Chinese 
performance was strong too, rising over 6% in local currency terms. The 
Chinese performance masked considerable volatility however, with the MSCI 
China peaking at over 18% during the quarter, before a substantial sell-off, 
which has continued post quarter end. 

 

2.3 According to the first estimate by the Office for National Statistics (ONS), the 
UK economy grew by 0.7% quarter on quarter in Q2 2015. This was higher 
than the 0.4% growth registered in Q1 2015 and was predominately driven by 
the services sector. 

 
2.4 UK inflation entered negative territory during the second quarter of 2015; the 

first time the UK had fallen into deflation for half a century. However, inflation 
is forecast to pick up again towards the end of 2015, when low energy prices 
fall out of the annual calculation. 

 
2.5 The Greek crisis dominated European financial news towards the end of Q2, 

as negotiations on a new bailout initially failed and Greece was forced to 



Pensions Panel 08.09.15 

introduce capital controls. A deal was eventually struck after a hastily 
organised referendum rejected the initial terms but the crisis did expose the 
inability of Greece to service its debt. 

 
2.6 In the US, investors spent a large part of Q2 Federal Reserve (Fed) watching; 

trying to pinpoint when they might raise interest rates. In the much awaited 
briefing after the Fed’s policy meeting in June 2015, Janet Yellen suggested 
that no decision has been made by the committee, about the timing of an 
increase, although a hike is certainly a possibility this year. 

 
2.7 China’s economy showed signs of slowing down over the quarter with various 

indices weakening from previous quarters (e.g. factory activity). With weaker 
economic growth, inflation far below the official target and a 20% plunge in the 
stock markets within two weeks, the People’s Bank of China reacted by 
cutting interest rates, by 0.25% to 4.85% – the fourth cut since November 
2014.  

 
3. Fund Value 
 
3.1 With the second quarter of 2015 giving back the gains of the first quarter, the 

market value of the Fund at 30 June 2015 fell just short of £3.7 billion. The 
Fund did outperform its benchmark return by 0.4%, but equity market declines 
meant the Fund returned -2.4% over the quarter versus the benchmark return 
of -2.8%.  

 
3.2 Whilst the return from the Fund’s Global Equity portfolio (-5.1%) impacted 

negatively on the Fund’s performance, this was mitigated to some degree by 
positive returns from the Fund’s Private Equity portfolio, which generated a 
return of +13.5% and also the Fund’s Property portfolio which generated a 
return over the quarter of +3.7%.  

 
3.3 Over the longer term, the Fund continues to outperform its benchmark return 

in the 1, 3 and 5 year time periods by +1%, with an absolute return in each of 
the last 5 years of +10.9%, well above the return assumptions made by the 
Actuary in the 2013 valuation.   
 

4. Portfolio of Investments as at 30 June 2015 
 
4.1 A copy of the Staffordshire Pension Fund’s portfolio of investments as at 30 

June 2015 is attached.  
 

Andrew Burns 
Director of Finance and Resources 

___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Contact :  Melanie Stokes 
Telephone No. (01785) 276330 
 
Background Documents: 
Portfolio Evaluation Performance Measurement Data 
 






























































































































	Agenda
	3a 9 June 2015
	3b 21 July 2015
	4 Pension Fund Performance and Portfolio of Investments as at 30 June 2015
	Item 4 Portfolio of Investments

	7a 9 June 2015 (exemption paragraph 3)
	7b 21 July 2015 (exemption paragraph 3)
	8 Private Equity - Review of position at 30 June 2015 (exemption paragraph 3)
	9b Review of Position as at 31 July 2015
	310715 Strategic Benchmark Summary (080915 Agenda Item 9(b))

	10 Pension Fund Performance and Manager Monitoring for the quarter ended  30 June 2015 (exemption paragraph 3)
	11 Corporate Governance and Socially Responsible Investment Report Quarter 2 2015 (exemption paragraph 3)
	LAPPF Quarterly_Eng_report_Apr_June (080915 Agenda Item 11)

	12a Presentation and Training from Northern Trust (Exemption paragraph 3)
	12b Securities Lending Update (Exemption paragraph 3)
	Scanned Securities Lending (080915 Agenda Item 12(b) Appendix 3)

	13a Property Investment Strategy Report for the three years commencing 1 April 2015 (Exemption paragraph 3) Report and presentation by Colliers Capital
	App 1 August 2015
	App 2 August 2015
	App 3 August 2015
	App 4 August 2015
	App 5 August 2015
	App 6 August 2015
	App 7 August 2015

	13b Confirmation of the action of the Director of Finance and Resources (Exemption Paragraph 3)

